NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR:
HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS® REGULAR MEETING
HOWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER
220 NORTH MAIN STREET, ROOM 338 (3RD FLOOR)
MONDAY. NOVEMBER 6, 2023, AT 4:00 P.M.

I.  Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer
II.  Special Announcements / Recognitions
A. Employee Years of Service
III.  Approval of Previous Meeting’s Minutes
IV. Departmental Business & Reports
A.  Sheriff’s Office — Gary Cook
i. 2024 Fleet Purchase
B.  Human Resources Office — Kari Rennaker
i. ' YMCA Policy Revision
ii. Employee Benefits Revision
C. Maintenance Department — Bill Stonestreet
i.  Ejector Pit Control Panel for Howard Haven
ii. Fire Alarm Panel for Government Center
D. Highway Department — Amber Tolle
i.  Annual Bids
E. Howard Haven — Jennifer Brower
i. New Resident
V. New Business
A. Area 5 Update — Linda Johnson
B. 2024 Howard County Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule
C. 2024 Howard County Holiday Schedule
D. 2024 Humane Society Contract
VI. Claims & Reports
A. Salary Claims
B. Payroll Expense
C. Operating Claims
D. Ratify Claims
E. Monthly Reports

=

Grants

VII. County Attorney Issues
VIII. Commissioner Issues
IX. Public Comments

X. Adjourn



R. BRAD BRAY, PRESIDENT
JACK W. DODD, VICE PRESIDENT
JEFF S. LIPINSKI, MEMBER



HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING: OCTOBER 16, 2023

The Howard County Board of Commissioners met in Regular Session on Monday, October 16, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. in
Hearing Room 338 of the Howard County Administration Center. Those in attendance included President Brad Bray,
Vice President Jack Dodd, County Attorney Alan Wilson, and County Auditor Jessica Secreasc. Commissioner Jeff
Lipinski was absent.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Asher and conducted by President Brad Bray. President Bray led the Pledge
of Allegiance, and Commissioner Dodd offered a word of prayer.

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The minutes of the October 2, 2023 regular meeting, having been previously submitted and reviewed, were approved
as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Dodd, Commissioncr Bray seconded the motion, and the motion
carried.

IN THE MATTER OF DEPARTMENTAL BUSINESS & REPORTS:

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Vehicle Purchase

Emergency Management Director Janice Hart requested to purchase a bush truck from the Taylor Township Volunteer
Fire Department for $4,000.00. Ms. Hart stated that she does not have a vehicle line item but stated that the truck
would be a great asset to her fleet. Commissioner Dodd stated that he wanted to table this decision until they can see
if they have the funds for this truck purchase. Commissioner Dodd made the motion to table the vehicle purchase.
Commissioner Bray seconded the motion, and the motion carricd.

IN THE MATTER OF NEW BUSINESS:

Engie Solar Well protection

Tom Schoder from Engie North America came to discuss ground water contamination and well testing. Mr. Schoder
stated that Engie would be willing to test wells after a year in operations for those who would like their wells to be
tested again. Mr. Schoder introduced Rob Wilhelm, who is a hydrogeologist for Tetra Tech. Mr. Wilhelm looked at
how the ground water will be affected by the solar panels. Ilc stated that the solar pancls are mostly made of glass and
contain no liquids. He stated that solar panels are built to withstand the environment. Mr. Wilhelm discussed that the
soil where the solar panels are being proposed has very densc soil and that it is very hard for contaminants to get into
the water baring zones of the ground. Commissioner Dodd asked Mr. Wilhelm questions about wells and water
protection. Mr. Schoder said that they will have an in-depth stormwater prevention plan and that they will work closely
with the Stormwater Department. Mr. Schoder also stated that if construction begins, the neighboring properties will
be offered well testing before construction, after construction, and a year into operation of the solar field.

IN THE MATTER OF CLAIMS AND REPORTS:

Howard County Auditor Jessica Secrease submitted thc following claims and reports for the Commissioners’
information and approval:

1. Salary Claims: The Commissioners’ Salary, Hourly, and Overtime Claims for payment on October 6, 2023,
in the amount of $925,706.38 was submitted and approved on a motion made by Commissioner Dodd.
Commissioner Bray seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

2. Payroll Expenses: The Commissioners’ Payroll Expenses for payment on October 6, 2023, in the amount of

$925,706.38 was submitted and approved as prcsented on a motion made by Commissioner Dodd.
Commissioner Bray seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

Page 1 of 2



3. Operating Claims: The Commissioners’ Operating Claims to be paid October 16, 2023, in the amount of
$864,482.00 was submitted and approved as presented on a motion made by Commissioner Dodd. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Bray, and the motion carried.

4. Monthly Reports: Auditor Jessica Secrease presented the following reports to be received into the record:

a. Weights & Measurers Monthly Report for September 16 - October 15, 2023
b. Treasurer’s Monthly Report for August 2023

IN THE MATTER OF ATTORNEY ISSUES:

County Attorney Alan Wilson presented Certificates of Appointment for the Iloward County Redevelopment
Commission for Mike Stegall, Brad Clark, and Lisa Washington. The appointments were submitted and approved as
presented on a motion made by Commissioner Dodd. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Bray, and the
motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Board of Commissioners at this time
the meeting was adjourned at 4:23 p.m. on a motion made by Commissioner Bray.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Dodd, and the motion carried.

HOWARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

R. BRAD BRAY, PRESIDENT

JACK W. DODD, VICE PRESIDENT

JEFF S. LIPINSKI, MEMBER
ATTEST:

JESSICA SECREASE, AUDITOR

Howard County Commissioners’ Meeting: October 16, 2023

Page 2 of 2



COMMISSIONERS' SALARY CLAIMS

The following claims have been filed with this office and will be presented for approval to the Board of

Commissioners, Howard County, at this regular session to be paid on November 3, 2023.

Complete details of salary claims, Longevity & Sign on Bonus may be seen in the office of the County Auditor.

Clerk $ 30,013.87 Co. Gen Total $ 647,285.52
Auditor $ 20,280.41

Treasurer $ 6,960.46 Health $ 35,837.45
Recorder $ 7,205.52 Highway $ 52,342.08
Sheriff $ 291,466.45 CASA $ 6,710.02
Surveyor $ 9,759.57 Recycling $ 9,930.48
Coroner $ 6,904 .48 GCC $ 10,015.19
Co. Assessor $ 8,070.22 Howard Haven $ 7,001.74
Prosecutor $ 62,660.51 IT $ 8,661.43
Co Agent $ 3,539.05 Magistrate $ 3,340.38
Veterans Svcs $ 7,001.83 Kinsey $ 86,483.93
Center Assess $ 5,876.43 Juv Probation $ 21,157.44
Pers/Comm $ 15,806.17 Comm Corr $ 56,759.67
Museum $ 5,458.89

Superior | $ 6,890.76

Superior |l $ 6,890.76

Superior Il $ 8,997.04

Adult Probation $ 43,763.27

Superior IV $ 6,890.76

Circuit Court $ 10,465.38

Public Defender $ 49 640.77

EMA $ 6,118.00

Weights & Measures | $ 2,193.00

Maintenance $ 21,080.00

Soil & Water $ 3,351.92

Sub-Total $ 647,285.52 TOTAL E 945,526.21 |

Witness my Hand and Seal of the
Board of Commissioners, Howard County, On: November 6 , 2023

R Brad Bray, President

Attest:

Jack W. Dodd , Vice-President

Jessica Secrease, Auditor

Jeff S. Lipinski, Member




W

Signature Page for Howard County Payroll Expense Docket

Date 11/03/2023

Gross Payroll $ 945,526.21

Total Amount of Payroll Expense Docket $ 945,526.21

I approve that there is sufficient money in the bank account to pay out the attached docket.

Christie Branch, Howard County Treasurer

Howard County Commissioners

R. Brad Bray, President

Jack W. Dodd, Vice President

Jeff Lipinski, Member

Jessica Secrease, Howard County Auditor



Signature Page for Howard County Payroll Expense Docket

Date 10/20/2023

Gross Payroll $ 939,486.44

Total Amount of Payroll Expense Docket $ 939,486.44

| approve that there is sufficient money in the bank account to pay out the attached docket.

@évm /lznaua,én

Christie Branch, Howard County Treasurer

Howard County Commiissioners

R. Brad Bray, President

Jack W. Dodd, Vice President

Jeff Lipinski, Member

Attest:

Jessica Secrease, Howard County Auditor



COMMISSIONERS' SALARY CLAIMS

The following claims have been filed with this office and will be presented for approval to the Board of

Commissioners, Howard County, at this regular session to be paid on October 20, 2023.

Complete details of salary claims, Longevity & Sign on Bonus may be seen in the office of the County Auditor.

Clerk $ 24,355.76
Auditor $ 20,280.41
Treasurer $ 7,900.49
Recorder $ 7,535.43
Sheriff $ 283,129.13
Surveyor $ 9,553.61
Coroner 3 7,041.98
Co. Assessor $ 8,231.04
Prosecutor 3 67,296.71
Co Agent $ 3,277.80
Veterans Svcs $ 4,501.83
Center Assess $ 5,876.43
Pers/Comm $ 185850 17
Museum $ 5,458.89
Superior | $ 6,890.76
Superior Il $ 6,890.76
Superior Il $ 44786.64
Adult Probation 3 8,937.04
Superior IV $ 6,890.76
Circuit Court $ 10,720.38
Public Defender $ 49.640.77
EMA $ 6,118.00
Weights & Measures | $ 2,193.88
Maintenance $ 19,739.16
Soil & Water $ 3,670.86
Sub-Total $ 636,774.09

Co. Gen Total $ 636,774.09
Health $ 36,543.51
Highway $ 59,734.11
CASA $ 6,897.48
Recycling $ 9,631.72
GCC $ 9,254.84
Howard Haven $ 7,422.87
IT $ 8,421.43
Magistrate $ 3,340.38
Kinsey $ 28,039.69
Kinsey $ 54,761.39
Juv Probation 3 21,157.44
Comm Corr $ 57,556.89
TOTAL | $ 939,486.44 |

Witness my Hand and Seal of the
Board of Commissioners, Howard County, On: November 6 , 2023

R Brad Bray, President

Jack W. Dodd, Vice-President

Attest:

Jeff S. Lipinski, Member

Jessica Secrease, Auditor




Signature Page for Howard County Docket and Accounts Payable Register

Date: 11/06/2023

Total amount of docket: $ 3,673,867.24

| approve that there is sufficient money in the bank account to pay out the attached docket.

Christie Branch, Howard County Treasurer

Howard County Commissioners

Brad B. Bray, President

Jack W. Dodd, Vice President

Jeff S. Lipinski, Member
Attest:

Jessica Secrease, Howard County Auditor




2024 Howard County Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule

Meetings are scheduled on the first and third Monday of ecach month. If a holiday falls on Monday, the meeting will
be held on the following Tuesday.

Meetings are held on the third floor in Hearing Room 338 of the Howard County Administration Center located at
220 North Main Street, Kokomo, Indiana. All meetings are open to the public. If any scheduling changes occur,

notification will be given.

Date Time
Tuesday, January 27 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday, January 16 4:00 p.m.
Monday, February 5% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, February 19 4:00 p.m.
Monday, March 4 4:00 p.m.
Monday, March 18 4:00 p.m.
Monday, April 1% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, April 15" 4:00 p.m.
Monday, May 6 4:00 p.m.
Monday, May 20" 4:00 p.m.
Monday, June 3% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, June 17% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, July 1% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, July 15% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, August 5% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, August 19 4:00 p.m.
Tuesday, September 3™ 4:00 p.m.
Monday, September 16" 4:00 p.m.
Monday, October 7% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, October 21" 4:00 p.m.
Monday, November 4% 4:00 p.m.
Monday, November 18" 4:00 p.m.
2 Monday, December 2 4:00 p.m.
Monday, December 16" 4:00 p.m.
Thursday, December 26 12:00 p.m.

The 2024 Howard County Commissioners’ Meeting Schedule was adopted on November 6, 2023.

Note: For purposes of strict compliance with the Indiana Open Door Law, and to enable more than one Commissioner
to attend and participate in meetings of the Howard County Council, notice is hereby given that the Board of
Commissioners shall be considered duly convened in regular session at each session of the Howard County Council.

Howard County Board of Commissioners
R. Brad Bray, President
Jack Dodd, Vice President
Jeff Lipinski, Member



2024 Howard County Holiday Schedule

Holiday

Date

New Year’s Day

Monday, January 1%

Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Monday, January 15%

Good Friday Friday, March 29t
Memorial Day Monday, May 27"
Independence Day Thursday, July 4%
Labor Day Monday, September 2™

Indigenous Peoples’ Day

Monday, October 14

Veterans’ Day

Monday, November 11"

Thanksgiving Day

Thursday, November 28%

Lincoln’s Birthday (Observed)

Friday, November 29%

Washington’s Birthday (Observed)

Tuesday, Dccember 24

Christmas Day

Wednesday, December 25%

The 2024 Howard County Holiday Schedule was approved by the Howard County
Board of Commissioners at their regular meeting on November 6, 2023.

Howard County Board of Commissioners
R. Brad Bray, President
Jack Dodd, Vice President
Jeff Lipinski, Member




sy oo e s et > e ¢ R o T g o e e e e 9 [e——
s e SRR & s
I LT S S 5, o oF e o o i
Nkl R 4 v

N T

4

=)
&

w%“g %

,.W
N
o amt

:é*ql

st
B

JE

o %E?%

C
A

7y
S
4

S SO
e

2
]

%

. Howand’@duﬁwif di

and; 4 cmgg by and throughﬁ,ﬂts, County Commlssmnexs (heren aﬁq@tefen*ed t0;as

5 % H. m;me Soclety, Inc? @@i'{ndimwm&t—ior—pxqﬁt *%*oxycraﬁqh%herema&er
Myt
W, o L

Ty, & mw hﬁfgww
gjl fnco@ératqd c1ti‘“es‘;ian@ )

o
‘?
8

e

"

cnb“éd*hexei, aft

Th‘e term'oF: t}ns centract shall be depmed to have.commenced as of 12 101-auytis, January 1,202%

and»shall fermma}e as ef 12 09 m‘ldm({ght Deg@jnberQBL,ZGM

© st

%,

EB‘&WI@BS To BE&’R&VIBE«E

TR Ty W e

(1)  Afiimal control servicesswithin s th,&umncorporated area- ofthg: aounty, such as pick-up of
stray animals, agcepting stray ;md suvrénde‘red animals from Howax:dmCounty citizens,
cruelty investigations, and: tilsposm’on of anirnals through: qzeclhnﬁmg, tpansfcx to another
shelter, adoption.or euthanasia;

. This; fagrééfﬁen“t,@en;e;gd mm asofthe.. day ef ,20: . ,,f]ay and betweﬁnﬂ

WHEREA»S* the.society, is dgsjrons: oﬁ@gntragtmg with:the county: t@pgauada@mdconuoi “a

foers

at 4 s om W os

P R

or Ba o sl tona

w9 g
P SR T S



Cr ey

e

LF o

e

- priefitize

ﬂé;g

s Ay o gy e e

=

E&, dﬁ t’he@ase of an amm’g
tining the sus

e T ;}5 !9,@ wm e

P
%

o gty

i

.;’,}Zh *’W'fét%fa fee
Qi%ﬁé@&@ gz;fgg
g ; Ill

5, v v wen

i e T

2

PRV

?Qm g e

gmws

Bt o g v

v

?’

e
£x,
ot

%
EaY

<
i

EN -
LT
h

St i

=

o
#

%
|

g%

gD cur
mle%ve%ﬁdimng eav;
sty shiall fake-alireasonab
cox m*zfsemﬁ“ }gﬁ

W mm ‘%«W

o e T:;L »@ﬁw *Iht %1 i
o S mpoun
% “'{é‘ ;4

= mﬁ%
ILTCGHILS

atroqtite
ﬂm%a

by
7 J”Wiﬁim fﬁépﬁx@%ﬂé‘%@
L 312001]@0”1& o

' %e ade&ér@ﬁ’rﬁkeeﬂw
lag“s a“li

}&“ P ‘ 3 a“*
iy
5 : sl o o v

p*

“~:um ;- x4
cgy

‘

~W§$ meégfzr;ﬁ:,
ﬁi by ’4&

Wi

2T
gﬁcﬁt}%n

i
S &‘ﬁ*

i Wﬁq"“




gﬁid‘

abi%

? r

aesi @rg%y asan, »
* ”“ﬁ Bé”twecn the~sq’@1ei;3€

e¢s of { i ) “y o‘mety?agfeés«to ;iefend md’é}nmﬁ(, ) H‘annless
the COunty froth a‘Ilj cl of 1a“brinj.y ap;sﬁgzal;y teason'of thewa(;ts and/orfailure to act} 9f ﬂi@
employees. and/or @geﬁ&“&ﬁh@%seéﬁ ;. except for any liability.arising out-of the enforc:ementtof a state
statute-and/or% c@umy o;dlhance

i %:*

Mx ”w

SHia, cefar lt&empleyees,as wellms
1l J’?fQJ.’ ﬁle béneﬁt?d?m‘ én;iﬂ@yﬁgs +

61:xscpmpatmas satlsf;aetory tp tﬁc cbuuw, zind hccnsed to do. Bﬁsmcs%vlﬂim thc
efindiana: The hab&fy anguntsSh%‘ll e, in air amoyint.ng lesstﬁg:n«'ne Hundred.
! ‘_6 baﬁd Dollfﬁz;sa@"lQO ‘900‘96}% ﬁ@nx' efsonit in‘éd‘“ Th.l;x wﬂg«%dré’d 'Ilheusangl
* Dollar($3003 0@ 200) for-any'one incident wnli «',aa;dmo@am;;e Turidred’

m;ar (8100,000.00)'cove

% ) C. Prox’?isif@ﬁ @f insurance fox the wehicles. opgrated by the society, and insurahee’relating to the
é qperation of the animal control ahd:shelter services  performed by the society under this

‘% contract shall be the sole responsibility of the society:

S b. Upgma‘e,queg ?ﬁe :s@c;ety vill previdet ghe -county mﬂuceguﬁeates of ;psqrance showmg the

d it n?ﬁﬂﬁfﬂe‘i msm@ﬁ b : oy

L e
3 . , # 2 » # # @ LY
el &@w i :“ st B - LY *

%m«:ﬁgfendi miemni'fy d hdla Llaﬁﬁleg, m& eounwz its’e ialoyges%gnd*’
ai%ﬁ% da;nages; co$ iigcnse 1 ludxngw%hacoumty;%&réasqnable «Cost
of dcfense includifi gzattomeyvfees) i‘esuLtmg front mjﬁry to-person orwprop“etw arising from
or i connection with, the pex:formance by the society of the terms.and conditiens set outin
this agreement, except where' any dam’age arise out of the enforcement of a state statute
and/or county ordinance, at the: :r;equesf ofthe cemity

5

]
&
By
b

%
"
o

B
o s ws womms v

e

& e e &

i
.- 94

P

.

R e

PR <



P——

ot S ¥

e g

E]

’(rmmtﬁeduﬁegandr@fﬂ ipatic
the i iiﬁ”‘iﬁf

5 2 : Hx e u%*&
é;‘,x y@ar.~ w;if’aymeyﬁ shallbe:

#

y ﬁ”géﬁrésen@g o,nﬁeiglf“ (1/2) of th"e&oia%anﬁpﬁl v?»’ er

%

& o
%,

P

Y

Lé =4 ».
P ool ana -

éé&ﬂx Mﬁsm‘m i

%"%

*‘w*%% ﬂg’&@ E

&

m’béﬁﬁqﬁ’h%ns 3

i

5 55&‘

o

st Shalttsain
dorier by &zﬁ

g
B. @ﬁ@w@f@r Ierg;g@‘%

t “’*thé party;in breach, and’ Sich'bre

f fierdatempotice was ;écéixfed%y“;ih‘e« t
Hgvinifhiata piriy hashot ot istiot

tln eemgmz wShc::nulﬁ ﬁée**

nemtted written:
-fef. Eem cux;e

d thlnm;yh 0

ng@gause by the counftg@.g« iereiripto;
that shalkbé nio Jess than twenty Q0)daysfroms =7 :
aniounced.. No.new,or addit tiona lkl‘ialill‘i1}:}:ka 3 ‘
séquett to: imination.dat %ﬁfgﬁi@%&“ ounty;
3 Mmﬁm ¢ twg? %thf@g@ﬁ E@%w o 4
b e pw%ﬁiﬁg%{gaw & Sogie ty@ﬁagﬁcééﬁﬁ sioreimburs
agvanieed’ anggm;’inmgw serided-as pfthe dats of term&hatr%n




£ L R IR J : e T

§ 0o T N o, é
i & R %,}a, §’1 . * &
%‘ ; E i ) 2
z 4% b . L T P ® . .
éﬁ“*'a:% UL eeﬁ"f"é?if‘ o "*"Imm%f PR
B foriter ;
b " ) - :
P | “ %
;;m,%w &SECTI@N 1X: FUNDING CANCELLATION CLAEISE f
o . Ma e £ ;
: i
§§ sufbengt g . H
stepardythise M*hszlsm}‘ *
he' v by theicon ""?haf%rid%&arcmot appmpmaﬁeﬂ a;gp erw1se :
avallai‘ole tc».supgart cpntmuanon of performance\,,of ’ghis contract Such a ﬁqtenmnatmn tﬁat ﬁmds’ are :
Qotﬂppro“pn“atet% orothérwise. avallable sha‘il be ﬂnal and conclusive. .
emotice is rcguxr g tobé pivensunder his: 4conﬁvéc§*nqﬁca§‘h 5
made 1mwrﬁ1hg‘ and-sebvedupon: ‘ i
Ini the easé-of the county:
Ayditor

“2%2%”1\11 ‘Main Street .. C . .
‘ alsigléem, Tpdiana 4@%@1 ST & ;
’ L . R T - :
In thegqagei,ofme society: ” o . 2

President, Board of Directors
K@komo Humane' Society, Inc. .
739°B. Hoffer Street ‘ 5 ¢
K okomo, Indiana 46902 ) :

&

; ’ P : za ;

§c1:vrce mﬁy *bp achieved-either b;gc serving the appropriate party with. themq;trce Anperson,-of bjf’*

deposmng*the same'i ”fne ‘United: States: M’a& eemﬁed ‘mail, return Tecel.ptxgqugst@a Tn'the Iafteﬁ'case .
Vice shaﬂ“’*be the date ¢ &appeanngmpon fhie returned-signéd receipt. )



e L T R Sl s Eoat . skt TR ™ A W
g % §. ;
3 - IS
z # P
é Y A &
1 "
|
P
b
ﬁ ;
g & #
§ s, okl i o Gt I A g o F Eepad :w S b b B e - - I R L. IR s '.«w N & 4
* KOKOMO HUMANE SOCIELY ; ING:: HOWARD COUNTYV-COMMISSIONERS' R
e a ¥ #*
£ e,
§
| :
§ Cara Snyder
i President ;
: : f
« e W
i Dated: . . PPN dat s Eecin s : .
E ' » i #
? &
. L
: ) e i
’ WﬂhamHun;tphrey,DVM ” {
; Treasurer . ’
5 & )(E
: £ o0 y
4 ¥ &“3'
}, £
% o
i ”;‘ s
’ B o~ o %
4 Y Ez2 Tr ;
f 4
i
:‘ E:
‘ ) 2
; 7 g
3 e L] Eoy %
ATTEST: ) !
T B
: ’ W i
y‘)‘""'—""'“‘;,, '”‘&T,,.* g ;F: T ':— " ‘f e a ol ® oy - £ % f!z
: Jessica Secrease, Auditor '
H “ 1 o &

T L . PR

p AR g ¢ T

o awen v

He
BT o I AT TN

e
-

Wl sees

S
5 NEE RN

-~
e



Approved by the State Board of Accounts
for Howard County, 2005

County Form No. 47TR (Rev 1987)

COUNTY TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT
Required by IC 36-2-10-16 and IC 5-13

Month Ending  9/30/2023

Howard County

CHARGES:

S0 NS N

Total Taxes Collected (Not Receipted to Ledger or Refunded)
Advance Collection of Taxes

Barrett Law

Ineligible Homesteads

Bachelor Run Conservancy

Cash Change Fund

Demolitions/Unsafe Buildings

Sewage Collections

Ditch Maintenance

Ditch Reconstructions

. Weed Liens
. Vehicle License Excise Tax

Demand Fees

Taxsale Fees

Special Assessment Fees
Surplus Tax
Overpayments

Collection Fees

Inn Keepers

Total Balances of all Ledger Accounts - Cash

Total Balances of all Ledger Accounts - Investments
23. Total Charges
CREDITS:
24. Depository Balances as Shown by Daily Balance of

25.

26.

27
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

35.

36.

37.
38.

Cash and Depositories Record (List Detail on Reverse Side)
Investments as Shown by Daily Balance of Cash and
Depositories Record (Column 12, Line 41)

Total Cash on Hand at Close of Month:

Currency

Coins

Checks, Money Orders, etc.

Total

Total

Cash Short (Add)
Cash Long (Deduct)
Proof

RECONCILEMENT WITH DEPOSITORIES

Balance in all Depositories Per Daily Balance
Record (Line 24 Above)

Outstanding Warrants-Checks

(Detail by Depositories on

Reverse Side)

Balance in all Depositories

Per Bank Statements

(Detail on Reverse Side)

Deposits in Transit

Proof

ANALYSIS OF CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF MONTH

(a) Cash Change Fund Advanced by County

(b) Receipts Deposited in Depositories

(c) Uncollected ltems on Hand (List on Reverse Side)
(d) Total (Must Agree with Line 26 Above)

$3,203,705.95]
0.00f|

0.00]

0.00]|

0.00]|

750.00||

0.00f

0.00[|

0.00]|

0.00]|

0.00]|
5,162,969.85|
0.00]|

0.00

0.00]|

0.00]|

0.00||

0.00|
102,839.16

76,105,878.99

$84,576,143.95

$_500.00
250.00

77,453,405.40|

7,121,988.55

750.00

84,576,143.95

0.00

84,576,143.95

[$ 72,290,435.55

State of Indiana, Howard County: as: |, the undersigned Treasurer of the aforesaid
county and State hereby certify that the foregoing report is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief.

Dated

616,294.70
72,972,675.69
65,945.44
$72,972,675.69 72,972,675.69
$750.00
750.00

F e
10/30/2023 Cé‘ﬂéz 757‘5‘("{/

County Treasurer

Note: Prepare in quadruplicate, retain copy and give three copies to the County Auditor.

Original (White)

Duplicate (Blue)

Triplicate (Pink)

Quadruplicate (Canary)

-To be filed with County Auditor for Board of Finance

-To be filed with County Auditor for Board of Commissioners
-To be filed with County Auditor for transmission to State Board of Accounts

-To be retained by County Treasurer




Month ending:

COUNTY TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT

Required by IC 36-2-10-16 and IC 5-13

9/30/2023

Howard County

STATEMENT OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES AT CLOSE OF MONTH

Balance Per
Name and Location of Depository Balance Deposits Outstanding Daily Balance
or Per Bank in Transit Warrant-Checks of Cash and
Entry Description Statements (Add) (Deduct) Depositories
First Farmers General Acct $ 41,921,420.53 | § 52,924.49 | § 613,430.92 | § 41,360,914.10
HFirst Farmers ACH $ 258.45 | $ (258.45)| $ - $ =
||First Farmers Anthem Insurance $ 6,311,896.58 | $ (26,390.46)| $ - $ 6,285,506.12
First Farmers Payroll Fund $ 2,863.78 | $ - $ 2,863.78 | $ -
Community First $ 10,791,691.44 | § (46,178.39)| $ = $ 10,745,513.05
KeyBank $ - $ % $ : $ -
Horizon Bank $ 1,076,547.50 | $ (2,912.05)| $ - $ 1,073,635.45
Star Financial $ 1,052,846.20 | § (3,564.52)| $ = $ 1,049,281.68
First Bank Of Berne $ 1,595,364.51 | $ (5,742.24)| $ - $ 1,589,622.27
(BMO Harris $ 1,077,960.35 | $ (3,162.63)[ $ T 1,074,797.72
(IStar Lockbox $ 1,286,342.77 | § (4,224.75)[ $ - s 1,282,118.02
United Fidelity $ 7,855,483.58 | $ (26,436.44)| $ = $ 7,829,047.14
Totals $ 72,972,675.69 | $ (65,945.44)| $ 616,294.70 | $ 72,290,435.55
SCHEDULE OF UNCOLLECTED ITEMS ON HAND
(Checks and other items returned by depositories
and in process of collection at close of month)
Date Returned by
Originally Received Date (Name of Reason for
Received From For Returned Depository) Return Amount
Total 0.00

FILED




' TREASURER'S DAILY BALANCE OF CASH AND DEPOSITORIES DATE: 9/30/2023
| PriorCollections] ~  Day's | Transferred By ~ Balance
C_tIARGES g | NotReceipted Collections Quietus at Time Collections ey
By Quietus of Settlement Forwarded
1 2 R 3 4 R 5
|TAX COLLECTIONS L
1 /001 Center iy  $21,177.67 R $21,177.67
2 |002 City of Kokomo S2onpeanolif AR o $2.720,324.59 |
3003 Clay-Kokomo b $12,143.27 $12,143.27
4 006 Harrison-Kokomo $296,451.13 $296,451.13
5 |007 Howard-Kokomo $870.52 T e $870.52
6 010 Jackson e N S e
7 1011 Liberty i $102,718.23 $102,718.23
8 |012 Greentown Corp ‘ S ) 89900 2R S $99,700.71
[ 9 /015 Taylor-Kokomo Shmaate MR ORT L Pl ] $298,367.97
10/016 Union ‘ $44,916.78 e $44,916.78
7171 1017 Clay N \ $119,991.84 $119,991.84
12/018 Ervin \ $79,627.32 ! $79,627.32
13|019 Harrison 2 bl $102,555.84 || $102,555.84
14020 Honey Creek $17,526.37 $17,526.37
[Lahebd i Ry ‘ i e
15/021 Russiaville Corp i ‘ ) $27,442.95 || $27,442.95
16022 Howard 5 el SRETEeaRE | e LT $135,750.28
17023 Monroe $50,409.73 $5O,409.773
18024 Taylor $83,931.42 $83,931.42
19025 MTE Center-Kokomo $0.00 PRI
20/026 MTE Clay-Kokomo i o i s332.89 ) . $332.89
21027 MTE Harrison-Kokomo ‘ $2,542.73 e $2,542.73 |
22|028 MTE Howard-Kokomo S 77‘ $814.74 u $814.74
23/029 MTE Taylor-Kokomo | $1,625.31 $1,625.31
24| h R } 5 | T A g 5 $0.00
25, 3 | ; $0.00
@77 PR " ‘ A Loy ‘ R | PRI Sime __;$0.00
27| l N $0.00
28| i 3 ikl A ) T 3 j %000
29 B aa S $0.00
30| l i S - $0.00
31 o & setlfee e N $0.00
32 $0.00
40 S Matches Balance R N 3 $0.00
41|TOTAL TAXES $4,243,805.74 $4,243,805.74 $0.00 $0.00 $4,243,805.74
42 LESS ADVANCE DRA\;\;S g $1 ,O4O.OS;97.7779 $1,040,099.79 XXXXXXXX $1,040,099.79
;;lBALANCE OF TAXES TO BE SETTLED $4,243,805.74 $4,243,805.74 $0.00 ©1:$0.00 $3,203,705.95
44 OTHER SOURCES | $0.00
45| Cash Change Fund B RSOl e e $750.00
ﬁ _ Barrett Law ‘ L S0.00 0l e ke TRE ey T 50100
ﬂ _Conservancy :77 $0.00 $0.00
48| Delinquent Sewage ‘ 300011 it L $0.00
47_9; Ditch Maintenance P r$d.oo Sy T el e
50| Ditch Reconstruction Gt 3 $0.00 | o il B 190.00
51| Ineligible Homestead ‘ i 3 $0.00 e & ~ $0.00
52| Unsafe Building Lien it | Bt 000 o8 v o $0.00
53| Weed Liens 1 $0.00 || S o0
54 : Deméad Fees 7 e % - | $0£ M $0.00
35‘ Tax Sale, Vendor, NSF Fees ‘ l $0.00 2 S ~ $0.00
56[ Special Assessment Fee e 7‘ e B SOODINREBITE o e 0,008
b emee . | _soooff 2 TEEe 5000
58  Surplus Payments it 7?& R e e Tt 77$0‘09
églfoysmamﬂs e NG TERERGS TRt MGG R L N R _ deceuhel Ao
60| Collection Fees e el e B W $0.00 o LR TR S
61 InnkeepersTax i ot R, | stozgeef S Gtis e 02800 107
62| Vehicle License Excise Tax BMV. i b 7’f£162»969¥05 e % s ~ $5,162,969.85 |
63| Fall Advance 3 $0.00 $0.00
64 Lol T R R B S $0.00
65 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES ‘ $5,266,559.01 ‘ $5,266,559.01 $0.00 $0.00 $5,266,559.01
66 EE:; ipt Varnd ui;; 7;ﬁshown onrlrl;le 69 Balance Transferred From Today's Cash BalancL e
67 cashed and i t pur h ‘asrshown on’;‘ b Previou; [;ﬂ . Acco‘unt; Abm;rei r@c@ 3 @3;1: : Close ofiDi
68 should Include only those purchased from specific fund in the funds] By Quietus | By Quietus ; :
EFU}\IDS LEDGER - CASH ¥ ‘; $76,105,878.99 $76,105,878.99
ﬂ: e . e Balance B Investments Investments Cashed Balance
;1 ) e i I Previous Day 7Ercr;sed (cost) (Purchasgd Cost) z H)se ofg L5
72?UNDS LEDVGVIVE?-W\}ESH/'IENTS bt XXXXXXXXX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
jL \TAL CHARGES(Add Col 5, lines 43.65,60872) o i | S $84,576,143.95

73 TOTAL CHARGES(Add Col 5, lines 43,65,69&72)

| XOOOOKXXX | XXXXXXXXX XXOOXXXX

l




TREASURER'S DAILY BALANCE OF CASH AND DEPOSITORIEé

DATE:

9/30/2023

Deposits

Warrants Issued

7(:REDITS : Balance From | Tax Collections, | Investments Cashed | Funds Ledger Jestments Purchas| ~ Balance Close
& e D T Previous Day | Other Sources | Other Than From | Col4 Line 69 | Other Than From R OfDay.
i PR P & Funds Ledger | Funds Ledger (cost) Funds Ledger (Cost) e
L 7 TR e 10 11 Y
||ASH IN DEPOSITORIES (List List by Depository) 1
| 1]|First Farmers General Acct ' $41,360,914. 10 $0.00 $41,360,914.10
| 2f[Tax e Sl R T S e b
3||Quietus SN ‘7 = Rl ¥7‘T‘7 oy L e
| 4|ACH Deposns el % B B e
5|[Innkeepers e B e R S S T T S ahr
abeatCad el T TEEE BRI o
_7||First Farmers DD 5 ’ e e IS e T R G
8l[First Farmers ACH ’ 3 ($0 oI ‘1 e ks ~ (80.00)
_9||First Farmers BMV | $5,162,969.85 || NN e e iie ~ $5,162,969.85
10|First Farmers An(hem Insuran $6,285506.12)| 747 TR b ~ $6,285,506.12
11[|First Farmers Payroll Fund L SOOI | LA i s sl 901001
12|[Community First ) $10,7 745151300l e j AaE TR $1o 745,513.05
13|KeyBank LhE N go00fleEE T JF s s b SR 80100
14f[Horizon Bank i ‘ $1,073,63545)| Lol MR e R 77$717073 635 45 |
15 Starfii@g:ii 8 h' $1,049,281681] = e i S _ $1,049,281.68 |
16|[First t Bank Of Berne | 4o 18589622 27l T ool R T . $1589,622.27 |
WBMONants .o oo - ool il L L B , _ s1ora797.72
18{|Star Lockbox $1,282,118.02 ‘ $1,282,118.02
19lunited Fidelity $7,629,047.14 & L $7,829,047.14
20|| Total Cash in Depositories | $77,453,405.40 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $77,453,405.40
21 Investments Purchased-Cost estments Cashed '-Purchase Cost
2ol t | Balance From | Fundsledger  Other Than Funds Funds Ledger | Other Than Funds Balance
23 Previous Day Accounts Ledger Accounts Accounts | Ledger Accounts Close of Day
24 R 0 e Col 3 Line 72 Col 11, line 19:.TM 7Col 4 line 72 \ Col9 Iin; 197T MW
| 25|[Investments (Per Register of Invest| $v0ﬂ kR ,,*: AR e $0.00
26||u.S. Gove@gﬁecuntles 7; $0.0i Mo T ke i e $0.00
27|Certfcates of Deposit (List by Deposiories) B kond TR R
28 Monies on Deposit ‘ ‘
| 29|[Local Bank Ce;tlfcate of Deposns ‘ $2 000, ,000,000.00 SVl SR O Y N $2,000,000.00
30|[Federal Agencies sl | ~ $5,006,326.45 | Wl l‘ T e $5,006,326.45
31 SR TN SR St AN R $0.00
| 32|[Kitty Run Recon- Secunty Federal $115,662.10 $115,662.10
33 0f  s000 B 7\\ e $0.00
B Sas oL £ $0.00 S s $0.00
35 0 $0.00 | $0.00
4i2 T@nves@nt;”¥ e | $7,121,988.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $7,121,988.55
Al onl e T g : ot i)
44 |Tota| Cash and Investments l XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX4¢ XXOXXXXX 1 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX $84,575,393.95
b LR TN e il R e e B O
| 46 SN e R e I,¥ TS de o i e _ Cash From ELe LR I e Cash on Hand
47, IR L e ii’ S il ESER R R Rievieatis Day quipi Deposned qusg ﬂ)aL iy
48] CASH DRAWER [
ﬁl CASH OPENING Col 12, hne 64 Prewous Day Sk <L ity ﬂSOﬂF xxixxxxxxixNXXXﬁxxxxg R %% %% %% e
S0l Received Col 3 line 41 LSRR R R XXXXXXXX ‘ $OO(7)‘ ~ XOOKXXXX A% % %% %%
51fl Received Col3tinees | | 00000 | $0.00 | XXX0000K | XH0000X
52| Received Col3line69 Daniaee | XOKKXXX ‘ '$0.00 ‘ XOOKXKXXX XXXXXXXX
S Rected Gttt | 0 U E 0 ooeseok T IS TRRAVO L R
54f| Total Cash Receipts b e e e SRR s SRR $0.00 | XROOXXX | XXX
pRll i e ‘ % T XXXAXXXX L X000KKXX XXXXXXXX
56|| Deposited ¢ Col8'rre 19 woties 74‘ N SRl ool | XIXXXXXX XXOXXXXXX { 7$0.00 XXM L
57 Dew line 19 ol R TR ‘ M L XOXXXX | $0.00 HRXXXXXXX
59 Total Deposited b TR e T&XXXXXX X00000 | $0.00 X00000KX |
6_0 CASH ON HAND - CLOSING j \ XXOXXXXXX XXXXXXXX [ R e A
61)| Currency B 7} R Ve R XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX [ XXOOKKXXX | mgooa
68 Cie ‘ : i XOOKKXXX XOOOOKKX % XOOOKXK $200.00
63| Checks and Money Orders 7\ S XOOXXXXX 5000000 | | x‘xxxixxyxﬁ—i Maon
e;" R 3 XO000X | XXO0KXX | XO00000KK TR
65|[TOTAL CASH - CLOSING XHXXXXXXX [ XXXTXXXXﬁ XHXXXXXXXX $750.00
66 qANALYSIS OF CASH LONG AND <Exgilanam;-*\ e }on XXXXXXXXi T XXXXXXXX | M \ ‘
67|| Net Cash Short Prior (Add) ‘ XXXXXXXXi 7 M b i g
- pi . T TR SR
E; Net Cash Lc Long - Pnor(Deduct): :~7; 3 S *XXXXLX{()(*+ 3 XXX l e © $0.00
i B tholbbin B L IVOAY Bt o AR I e Dioma e
71| Net Cash Short (Add) or Long (D OO0 | XXOO00KKX XXX~ |
72|[TOTALS - CASH PROOF $750.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $750.00
73|[TOTAL CREDITS (Add Col 12 lines 43 & 71)

$84,576,143.95

|

$0.00




